From: Rufa N Pazyuk

To: coe-cee-grad-students Sympa List
Subject: CEE Graduate Students Announcements
Date: Friday, December 20, 2019 10:24:45 AM
Attachments: 2020 SA Job Posting FINAL DRAFT.pdf

Air Quality Inspector I & II Job Bulletin.pdf
Wize Graduate Student Information Sheet.pdf
BioDesign Challenge (DES 128).pdf

Hello Civil and Environmental Engineering Graduate Students,

This is the last announcement for the year. | wanted to be sure to send this out because some of the
job opportunities are closing at the end of this year/beginning of the new year. Therefore, please be
sure to read it as some of the dates are fast approaching. Best wishes for a safe and happy holiday
season. Enjoy the winter break, and we’ll look forward to seeing you all in the new year!

Winter 2020 Course
- DES 128 Biodesign Theory and Practice

Job Opportunity
- Senior Associate Consultant Career

- Air Quality Inspector I/ll

Non-CEE Reader Position
- ECH 158B: Separations and Unit Operations

Other opportunities
- Flexible Tutoring/Teaching Opportunities for UC Davis Civil Engineering Grad Students

- Science Through Story

Winter 2020 Course

DES 128 Biodesign Theory and Practice (Attached)

This is a 2 quarter course, and both are required, but it's an amazing "mini-entrepreneurship"
experience with background first in biodesign across different media, then team formation (biosci +
design + engineering + other major or similar, teams of 4, interdisciplinary), problem to solve
identification, then prototyping in Spring quarter with scientific experimentation, poster + video + 3D
prototype. One team from the class gets a free trip to NYC for 5-6 days in mid-June to compete in
the Biodesign Challenge against about 40 international teams... www.biodesignchallenge.org

Winter:

Tuesdays 9am-noon (ask Christina for the CRN) - 4 units as DES 128 Biodesign Theory and Practice
Spring:

Fridays 9am-noon - 3 or 4 units as DES 198 for a grade (counts as a design studio course) or else as
Honors 194 if an honor program student


mailto:rnpazyuk@ucdavis.edu
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9a0025aa6b8d4946984108d1098fb573-coe-cee-gra
http://www.biodesignchallenge.org/

CONSERO

Senior Associate Consultant Career
Your Opportunity to Make a Positive Difference in Local Communities

Position: Senior Associate Consultant

Location: Davis, CA

Desired Start Date: January/February 2020

Hours: Flexible around core hours

Pay: Based on experience ($55,000 - $65,000)

Benefits: Health/dental/vision, IRA, LTD, bonus, 3 weeks of vacation

per year, professional development

The Company:
Consero Solutions helps cities, counties and non-governmental organizations deliver public policy

priorities that benefit local communities and the environment. We assist our clients with project and
program development and administration, funding research, financial management, grant writing and
management, and state and federal advocacy. Our work covers many policy areas, including
transportation and other infrastructure, habitat conservation, affordable housing, water and energy,
parks and recreation, and arts and culture. Consero Solutions is in downtown Davis near the University
of California, Davis campus. We offer a creative, inclusive, team-oriented work environment with
numerous opportunities to grow professionally and intellectually.

Duties and Responsibilities:

Under the direction of the President, the Senior Associate Consultant will provide support for research
and policy analysis related to client projects. The Consultant will research and write grants, develop
project proposals and budgets, manage projects, analyze legislation, develop funding strategies,

draft policy memos, and perform other duties as assigned.

Requirements:

e Bachelor's degree and a minimum of four (4) years of experience (or a Master's degree and 2
years) in research and analysis, writing, project management, and/or grant funds administration

e Proficiency in Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Access) and Prezi

e Responsible for meeting billable hour standards

Qualifications:
e Interest in local government and nonprofit organizations





e Strong writing and communication skills

e Fund management experience

e Ability to plan, organize and prioritize multiple tasks

e Ability to work proactively and independently, as well as part of a team

e Ability to establish and maintain excellent working relationships with clients and staff

Benefits:

e Salary commensurate with qualifications

e Excellent benefits, including three weeks of vacation
e Flexible schedule

To Apply:
Please submit a cover letter and resume to Tara Morin at tara@conserosolutions.com by

January 10, 2020.

Updated 12/11/2019
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Bay AREA
BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
AIR QUALITY invites applications for the position of:
MANAGEMENT Air Quality Inspector I/II
DISTRICT An Equal Opportunity Employer
SALARY:
Hourly Biweekly Monthly Annually

$36.20 - $48.51| $2,895.66 - $3,880.46 | $6,273.93 - $8,407.67 | $75,287.19 - $100,892.04
OPENING DATE: 12/04/19
CLOSING DATE: 12/30/19 05:00 PM

DESCRIPTION:

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (District) is a regional government agency,
committed to achieving clean air to protect the public's health, the environment and the global
climate. The District accomplishes this goal through regulation of industrial facilities, regional
planning efforts and various outreach and incentive programs designed to encourage clean air
choices.

The District's jurisdiction encompasses all of seven counties - Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, San
Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara and Napa, and portions of two others - southwestern Solano
and southern Sonoma.

The District is currently conducting a recruitment for the position of Air Quality Inspector I in the
Compliance & Enforcement Division. There are seven (7) positions. This is an open recruitment
for full-time, represented positions.

Under direction, performs a full range of inspections and investigations of manufacturing,
industrial, commercial, agricultural and residential facilities and dwellings that are existing
and/or potential sources of air pollution; performs related work as assigned.

EXAMPLES OF DUTIES FOR THIS POSITION:

Conducts annual compliance inspections on facilities designated as sources of air
pollution within an assigned geographical area within established guidelines and time
frames; makes determinations of compliance with applicable regulations; verifies
permit status.

Uses monitoring equipment and instrumentation to measure and evaluate various
emissions and particulates; maintains these devices for integrity and consistency of
performance.

Responds and investigates complaints by citizens of air pollution problems;
determines nature and extent of problem; takes representative samples of various
materials for laboratory analysis; prepares documentation of findings; consults with
citizens on status of complaint.

Prepares a variety of written communications, including detailed technical reports,
compliance guidance memoranda and case summaries used for office conferences and
hearing board sessions; completes inspections forms.

Issues violation notices to sources found in violation of compliance; prepares
necessary documentation for violation notice reports.

Conducts on-site inspections of manufacturing, industrial, commercial and agricultural operations
and their compliance to ensure adherence to air quality standards and regulations; may call for
source tests of site emissions.

https://agency.governmentjobs.com/baagmd/job_bulletin.cfm?JoblD=2647270 1/3
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Conducts grid surveillance to detect permit and emissions violations; ensures that all potential
air pollution sources are identified for future monitoring and abatement.

Conducts chemical and plume evaluation tests and record findings; takes photographs for
documentation at inspection sites.

Interfaces with technical personnel at facilities regarding plant source emissions, solvent usage,
permit status, and compliance status with district rules and regulations; explains compliance
options to industry when a violation occurs.

Provides information and assistance to businesses and the public regarding District regulations
and authority, permit policies and procedures.

Coordinates with other governmental agencies regarding the investigation of complex
community air pollution exposures, such as highly toxic spills.

Interacts with laboratory staff regarding the analysis of samples taken in the field.

Represents the District before the Hearing Board or courts regarding violations of District and
state air quality control regulations; represents the District with technical personnel, other
governmental agencies and the pubilic.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:
Education and Experience

A typical way to obtain the knowledge and skills is:

Air Quality Inspector I: Equivalent to graduation from a four year college or university with
major coursework in chemistry, engineering, environmental science or a closely related field.

Air Quality Inspector II: In addition to the above, two years of experience performing air quality
inspections at a level equivalent to the District's class of Air Quality Inspector I.

HOW TO APPLY & SELECTION CRITERIA:

Interested individuals must submit a completed BAAQMD application, chronological resume, and
responses to the supplemental questions no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday December 30,
2019. Applications are accepted online only. Please visit our website at www.baagmd.gov/jobs
to apply or to download an application. Resumes must be included, and not in lieu of the
required application materials. Postmarks, faxes, and E-mailed applications will not be accepted.

Except as requested in this announcement, do not include any additional documents, such as
letters of recommendation, performance evaluations, work samples, etc. They will not be
considered or returned.

Supplemental Questionnaire Instructions:

Individuals who apply for this position must respond to each of the supplemental questions. Both
paper and online applications must be received by the Human Resources Office no later than the
time and date specified in the vacancy announcement. The responses to the supplemental
application questions will be used in accordance with the procedures indicated under the
Selection Criteria in the vacancy announcement.

Instructions: Please limit your responses to one page per question. Do not combine your
responses, or reference your application, resume, or any other requested documentation that
you have included with your application packet to answer a question. Please be advised that the
information you provide will be evaluated "as is" and incomplete or illegible applications will
likely receive lower ratings. Therefore, it is very important to provide a concise, organized, and
easy to follow response to each question.

You must provide the following for each question regarding experience: The name of the
employer where you gained your experience, your job title, length of time in years/months

https://agency.governmentjobs.com/baagmd/job_bulletin.cfm?JoblD=2647270 2/3
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performing the specific function, and detailed examples that illustrate your duties and
responsibilities.

SELECTION CRITERIA:

Selection may be based upon a competitive examination consisting of a written exercise,
interview, or combination of the two. Depending on the number of qualified applicants, an
application screening and/or panel interview may be used to determine the most qualified
applicants.

The District may hire from this recruitment process to fill future vacancies occurring within the
next 18 months.

Updates regarding your status in the recruitment will be sent via email, unless you indicate a
different preference on your application.

Persons with disabilities who may require reasonable accommodations during the application
and/or selection process should notify the Human Resources Office at (415) 749-4980.

The District is an Equal Opportunity Employer.

APPLICATIONS MAY BE FILED ONLINE AT: Job #JH.2019.AQInspector
http://www.baagmd.gov AIR QUALITY INSPECTOR I/1I
JH

OUR OFFICE IS LOCATED AT:
375 Beale Street Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94105
415-749-4980
415-749-4980

HR Staff@baagmd.gov

An Equal Opportunity Employer

Air Quality Inspector I/1I Supplemental Questionnaire

* 1. Describe your education that qualifies you for this position, listing pertinent coursework.

* 2. Describe your experience in working independently, exercising sound judgment and
initiative. Include in your response the characteristics you feel are necessary to work
independently.

* 3. Describe any experience preparing written reports related to air quality or to applying,
implementing, or enforcing technical laws, rules, and regulations.

* Required Question

https://agency.governmentjobs.com/baagmd/job_bulletin.cfm?JoblD=2647270 3/3
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Address:
N Corporation Trust Centre

1209 Orange Street
Wilmington, DE, 19801, USA

Phone:
1-613-876-5393

The future of education is Wize, will you be a part of it?
Wize (wizedemy.com) is hiring graduate students in part-time teaching and tutoring positions that are built
to provide a competitive advantage in today’s professional landscape, all while completing academic

priorities.

Wize is on a mission to make university learning more personalized and collaborative, and we are hiring graduate
students in two positions to join us on this journey: Wize Prof and Wize Certified Tutor.

1. Wize Profs develop comprehensive online tutoring packages aimed at preparing undergraduate
students for their exams (what we call, “Exam Prep Courses”).

2. Wize Certified Tutors connect with students one-on-one through our interactive whiteboard to
teach in their subject of expertise.

Both positions give graduate students the tools to get ahead in 2020:
Flexibility to work when you want, around your existing academic commitments

Opportunity for Growth with a rapidly growing company that has hired 60+ educators this year alone

Competitive Compensation with the opportunity to make $50-$100/hour

Career Development in ed-tech, one of the most dynamic industries in North America

Convenience to tutor from anywhere - a laptop and webcam is all you need

View full job descriptions for both positions on our site here: wizedemy.com/careers

Apply to be a Wize Prof here
Apply to be a Wize Certified Tutor here

Application Deadline: December 23rd, 2019

Contact: peter@wizedemy.com




https://wizedemy.com/

https://wizedemy.com/careers

http://wizedemy.com/job-positions/wize-prof-full-time-or-part-time

http://wizedemy.com/job-positions/wize-certified-tutor

mailto:peter@wizedemy.com




BioDesign Challenge

In this unique pair of courses over two quarters, students will work closely with Design and Bioclogy or
Bioengineering faculty in a hands-on, cross-disciplinary course experience to produce and showcase
innovative new products that are functional, elegant, and sustainable.

In the first quarter, teams of undergraduates and graduate students learn basic principles of
BioDesign and develop their project ideas for a proposal, including an introduction to the lab work
they'll need to get going in the next quarter. Then students put their approved plans in motion in
the second quarter to create the novel designs coupled with promotional materials such as videos,
websites and product pitches. The series culminates in a local competition judged by UC Davis and
visiting faculty as well community experts such as designers and venture capitalists.

Above: The winning UC Davis team '‘BioBandage' team presenting

their biodegrabable bandage design at the 2020 BioDesign Challenge HI

This year's winning UC Davis team will have most of their expenses paid for a e UniV(?fSlty Honors Prograrn
rip to New York for the 2020 international Biodesign Competition

For CRN emall Christina Cogdell: cgcogdell@ucdavis.edu. = For more info, visit:
honors.ucdavis.edu/

courses

Spring Quarter 2020 BioDesign will be held Fridays from
9:00 AM - 11:50 AM.







Job Opportunities

Senior Associate Consultant Career (Attached)

The small consulting firm located in downtown Davis is currently looking to hire a Senior Associate
Consultant. Over the past few years, they have hired a few recent undergrad and graduate students
to fill Associate Consultants positions from the UC Davis Community and Regional Development
department. However, we have slowly expanded our Company niche to include policy research in
work we provide to our clients. For more information please see the attached document or visit
www.conserosolutions.com

Air Quality Inspector I/l (Attached)

Below is a link to the Bay Area Air Quality Management District Open Recruitment for Air Quality
Inspector I/Il. It includes a Description of theJob duties, Supplemental Questions, and Benefits.

i ortunities. They are
Iookmg to staff (7) p05|t|ons and the closing date is 12/30/2019. For more information, please see
attached document.

Non-CEE Reader Position

ECH 158B: Separations and Unit Operations
Open reader position for ECH 158B: Separations and Unit Operations at 25% time for Winter 2020.
The Handshake posting number is #3362357.

Qualifications:

Must meet minimum eligibility requirements to be hired according to Graduate Studies.
Graduate student standing.

Knowledge of ASPEN.

Other opportunities

Flexible Tutoring/Teaching Opportunities for UC Davis Civil Engineering Grad Students

(Attached)
Attached here is a PDF document with some details regarding part-time opportunities to build your
resume in ed-tech that can be carried out concurrently with your academic priorities. Application

deadline: December 2391
If you have any questions, feel free to email them to Peter from Wize, at peter@wizedemy.com.

Science Through Story
UC Berkeley's DS421 graduate research traineeship is sponsoring a free science communication


http://www.conserosolutions.com/
http://www.baaqmd.gov/about-the-air-district/job-opportunities/job-opportunities
mailto:peter@wizedemy.com

workshop at the Brower Center on Thursday January 16th from 10am - 4pm. This workshop is
targeted at graduate students in the STEM and conservation fields.

Science Through Story: Learn how to turn technical content into engaging stories using methods
from the film industry!

Presenters include: Daniel McCoy, of Pixar Animation Studios & Sara Elshafie, Ph.D. student in
Integrative Biology.

This workshop is open to ALL GRADUATE STUDENTS. Register Here!

After January 1st, we will open up registration to the public. Seating is limited to 160 spots, so please
register early.

Pass it along and help spread the word!

This workshop is sponsored by the National Science Foundation.

Happy Holidays!!!


https://www.pixar.com/
https://www.sara-elshafie.com/
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/science-through-story-engaging-broad-audiences-workshop-tickets-85176895387

